

Peter Allen

Runner

p10.allen@outlook.com

Full driver's license & own car.

London Area / Surrey – available Jan 2023

Profile

Runner with experience working on 2 short films, following a recent career change.

Runner Experience

Short Independent Dance Film	<i>Just Me Here (2022)</i>	2022
<ul style="list-style-type: none">2 days: compiling shot lists, organising transport, transporting kit, organising props/costume, making tea/coffee		
Short Dance Film	<i>Warum Warten Wir? (2021)</i> Theater Krefeld Mönchengladbach	2021
<ul style="list-style-type: none">4 days, 4 locations: researching locations, compiling shot list, transporting kit & crew, organising props/costumes		

Videography / Editing Experience

Type	Company	Equipment	Edited on	Date
Advert for social media	dancersconnect	Panasonic GH4	Davinci Resolve	2022
Event Recording	dancersconnect	Panasonic GH4 & Glidecam HD 2000	Davinci Resolve	2022
Interview for social media	dancersconnect	Panasonic GH4 & Zoom H1N Recorder & Lav	Davinci Resolve	2021
Event Recording	dancersconnect	Panasonic GH4	Davinci Resolve	2021
How-to demo	dancersconnect	Screen capture	Lightworks	2020

Industry Relevant Courses

Screenskills - Coronavirus basic awareness on production training
Screenskills - Introduction to mental health awareness at work
Screenskills - Tackling harassment and bullying at work
Screenskills - Addressing unconscious bias: basic awareness in the workplace

Social Media Experience

3 Years managing the ballet department's Instagram page at Theater Krefeld Mönchengladbach 2018-2022

Hospitality Experience

Ballet Central, FOH Team (2014) – *setting up front of house in theatres whilst on tour*
St Christopher's Church (2010 – 2011) – *preparing and serving tea, coffee and cake after services*

Previous Employment

Ballet Dancer - Theater Krefeld Mönchengladbach GmbH, Germany 2018 – 2022
Ballet Dancer - Singapore Ballet, Singapore 2014 – 2017

Education

BA (Hons) Professional Dance & Performance – Central School of Ballet – 1st Class 2011-2014

References available on request

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes.